From: Heather Sevak Collins

To: R4 _Regional Hearing Clerk; Ramsay, Seth

Cc: Michael Stephenson

Subject: Citronella Candles Settlement: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Walmart, Inc. FIFRA-04-2023-0724(b) - Proof of Payment
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 10:13:58 AM

Attachments: image001.ong
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docket no FIFRA 04 2023 0724(b) proof of payment.pdf

Importance: High

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello,

Please see attached proof of payment and screenshot below confirming delivery to the PO Box for docket no. FIFRA-04-2023-0724(b).

Tracking Number:

9505510711344061399403
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(& Delivered
Latest Update Delivered, PO Box
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63197
Your item has been delivered and is available at a PO Box at 8:14 March 4, 2024, 8:14 am

am on March 4, 2024 in SAINT LOUIS, MO 63197.
See All Tracking History
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(& USPS Tracking Plus®

Thank you,
Heather

Director, Regulatory Audit & Compliance
Specialty Compliance and Ethics

heather.sevak@walmart.com
Phone: +1 (479)-531-9350

508 SW 8" Street
Bentonville, AR 72716
Mail Stop: 0885
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WALMART

MS 9010

702 S.W. 8TH STREET
BENTONVILLE, AR 72716-9010

Treasurer of the United States

3180 Rider Trail S Govt LBox 979078 E{E
Earth City MO 63045

W * INCLUDES CHECK DATE: 02-29-24
iN PAYMENT ngg‘gfg ARG NORTH ARKANSAS WHOLESALE CO., INC.
OF INVOICES TO A CHES T SAWSCLUB

BENTONVILLE, AR 72716 BUD'S QUTLET STORES P

CHECK NUMBER: 0317273
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INDOR: 340356/9999999999 Treasurer of the United States 496040 .00 0.00 49500.00
VENDOR: Deduction codes are described on the reverse side of this statement
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HE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER. THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK - HOLD AT AN ANGLE TO VIEW

]
Walmart 3::, Walmart > < WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.  66-156
CHARLOTTE, NC 28288-0013
702 S.W 8th St. BENTONVILLE, AR 72716
e = Ty a— = NON-NEGOTIABLE AFTER 180 DAYS
endor Number Chec ate eck Number 0317273
340356 02-29-24 0317273
PAY DOLLARS | CENTS
N **%%49,500.00
FORTY-NINE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND NO CENTS
NET AMOUNT OF CHECK

TO THE Treasurer of the United States
ORDER 3180 Rider Trail S Govt LBox 979078

OF Earth City MO 63045 WALHARL, IHCs E;%*
Treasurer
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VENDOR - For your information, our deduction codes and descriptions are listed below:

JDE
no
m
n2
n3
N4
15

n
122

24
125
126
27
28
129
130

DESCRIPTION
Price/Allowance Difference as Documented
Price Difference PO/Invoice
Invoice Incorrectly Extended
Substitution Overcharge
Short/Damaged-Trailer Seal Intact
Short/Damaged-Pallets/Shrinkwrapped
Concealed Damage
Concealed Shortage
Merchandise Billed Not Shipped
Carton Shortage SL&(C
Carton Shortage Frt Bill Signed Short
P.0.D./No Merchandise Received for Invoice
Carton Shortage-Misrouting Changed FOB
Carton Damage-SL&(C
Carton Damage-Frt Bill Signed Damaged
Carton Damage-Misrouting Changed FOB
Duplicate Billings

CODE
031
032
033
034
035
036
037
038
039
040

041
042
043
044
045
046
047

DESCRIPTION

P.0. Number Not on Invoice

Multiple P.0. Number on Invoice

P.0. Number Incorrect on Invoice
Pallet Charge

Sales Tax - State

Sales Tax - City

Insurance

Stop-0ff Charge Incorrectly Added to Invoice
Freight Cost on Backorder

Routing Violation - Excessive Freight

Collect - Should have been Prepaid
Backhaul/Pickup Allowance

Mdse. 5/B Combined for Lower Frt Cost
Freight on Returned Merchandise

Prepaid Freight Incorrectly Added to Invoice
Freight Allowance

Excessive Freight Charge on Invoice

CODE
048
049

050
051
052
053
054
055
056
057
058
059
060
061
062
063
064

TYPE DEDUCTIONS
DESCRIPTION

Frt Should Be Prepaid to Consolidator
Frt Cost to Forward Misrouted Shipment

Advertising Allowance
Promotional Allowance

Volume Allowance

Truckload Allowance

Warehouse Allowance

New Location Allowance

Early Buy Allowance

(Quantity Discount

DSDC Alowance

Defective Merchandise Allowance
Handling Charge as Documented
Incorrect Color/Size Assortment
L.abor and Handling-Packaging/Repackaging
B/L Addressed to Wrong Location
Early Shipment

CODE
065
066
067
068
069

070
071
072
073
074
075
076
077
078
079
080
081

DESCRIPTION

Late Shipment

Markdown Monies/Price Protection
Display Allowance

Signing Allowance

Grocery Billback Allowance

(00P Alfowance

Fixture Allowance

Labor and Handling-Ticketing/Reticketing
Duplicate Payment

Previous Account Debit Balance
Transfer of Debit Balance

Buyers Reserve

Overpayment of invoice Amount
Storage Charges

Sample Charges

Cash Discount

Anticipation - Vendor Request

CODE
082
083
084
085
086
087
089
090
091
092
093
094
095
096
097

150
151

DESCRIPTION

Anticipation - Early Payment of Invoice
Discount Not Taken at Time of Payment
Interest on Recovery of Payment in Error
Interest on Overpayment

Excise Tax

Other

Credit Memo from Supplier

Unauthorized Charge - System Deduction
Merchandise Destroyed-Damaged/Defectiv
Merchandise Return - Overstock/Recall
Merchandise Return - Damaged Merchandic
Merchandise Return - Defective Merchandis
Merchandise Return - Wrong ltem

Mdse for Repair/Assembly-Not Returned
Returned Merchandise Handling Charges

Softgoods Defective Allowance
Purchase Rebate Allowance
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REGION 4
ATLANTA, GA 30303
February 21, 2024
ELECTRONIC MAIL
CONFIRMATION OF EMAIL RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael Stephenson

Lead Counsel — EH&S Compliance
Walmart, Inc.

702 S.W. 8th Street

Bentonville, Arkansas 72716
michael.stephenson@walmart.com

Re: Walmart, Inc.
Ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order
Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2023-0724(b)

Dear Michael Stephenson:

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the above-referenced
matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the parties via
email as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22.

Please refer to Section VIl of the CAFO for penalty information and payment requirements. To ensure
proper processing, the Respondent’s name and Docket Number for this case, identified above and in
the CAFO, should be noted on any cashier’s or certified check submitted in payment of the penalty.

Should you have any legal questions about this matter, please contact Joshua Lee at (404) 562-9255 or
by email at lee.joshua@epa.gov, or for technical questions, please contact Seth Ramsay of the EPA
Region 4 staff at (404) 562-9053 or by email at ramsay.seth@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by
FORREST FORREST COVINGTON
COVINGTON Pate:2024.02.13

13:30:24 -05'00'
F. Bryce Covington
Acting Chief

Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch















